Date:
Your Ref:
My Ref:
Contact:

14 August 2000

CDU/TW/ DB /4/0923-00 (462 B)
4/0923/00 '

Nige! C Gibbs

Mrs T Williams

Development Control Officer (Minerals
& Waste)

Environment

County Development Unit

Environment

County Hall

Hertford

Dear Mr Williams

BOROUGH
COUNCIL

The Borough of Dacorum
is twinned with
Neu-lsenburg, Germany

Civic Centre
Hemel Hempstead
Herts -HP1 1HH

Directline (01442) 228576
Fax (01442) 228581

Minicom (01442) 228656
DX 8804 Hemel Hempstead

NON — COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITION 1 OF PLANNING PERMISSION

4/1434 -91

BOVINGDON AIRFIELD , BOVINGDON

| refer to the above mentioned consultation.

| would confirm that there is no objection to the variation. This is subject to the
limited time period and the compliance with the previously applied conditions,
where appropriate. It would also be expected that the screening machine is

removed upon completion of the restoration. ~

]

Yours sincerely

_./L..,e,.&p
_—

Nige! Gibbs
Senior Planning Officer
Planning Department

Dacorum Borough Council, working with the community

www.dacorum.gov.uk



